

Message

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) [Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2017-05-26 10:56:37 AM
To: David Barrett [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ef6f3b035ceb494099260e6fa7603f36-David Barre]
CC: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY) [Jeet.Chatterjee@ontario.ca]
Subject: Re: IESO Monthly

Hi David,

We would like to remove #5 from the agenda for tomorrow, as MOECC is going to Cabinet after the meeting. The Deputy will be in a better position to give an update at the next meeting rather than this one.

Let me know if that works for you.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: May-24-17 4:03 PM
To: David Barrett
Cc: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Subject: IESO Monthly

Hi David,

Below is the proposed agenda for the DM's meeting with Bruce next month. Let us know if you have any items to add to the agenda.

Thanks,
Martin

- 1) Ontario Fair Hydro Plan
- 2) LTEP
- 3) Grid-LDC Interoperability Standing Committee
- 4) MDMR Update – Third Party Access and Toronto Hydro
- 5) Update on IESO services provided to Green Ontario Fund